
ADDENDUM TO THE CONTRACT 
 

for the 
 

Bartlett Regional Hospital 
MRI & CT Replacement 
Contract No. BE23-042 

 
 
ADDENDUM NO.:  TWO CURRENT DEADLINE FOR BIDS: 
  August 16, 2022 
 
     PREVIOUS DEADLINE FOR BIDS: 
  August 11, 2022 
PREVIOUS ADDENDA: ONE  
 
 
ISSUED BY: City and Borough of Juneau  
 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT  
 155 South Seward Street   
 Juneau, Alaska 99801 
 
 
DATE ADDENDUM ISSUED: August 3, 2022 
 
The following items of the contract are modified as herein indicated.  All other items remain the same.  
This addendum has been issued and is posted online. Please refer to the CBJ Engineering Public 
Purchase webpage at: https://www.publicpurchase.com/gems/juneau,ak/buyer/public/home  
 
 
PROJECT MANUAL: 
 
Item No. 1 SECTION 00005 – TABLE OF CONTENTS.  DRAWINGS. 
 

Remove Sheet A501. 
 

Item No. 2 SECTION 00030 – NOTICE INVITING BIDS.  DEADLINE FOR BIDDER 
QUESTIONS. 

 
Change the date of the Deadline for Bidder Questions from August 4, 2022, to 
August 8, 2022. The time remains the same. 
 

Item No. 3 SECTION 00030 – NOTICE INVITING BIDS.  DEADLINE FOR BIDS. 
 

Change the date of the Deadline for Bids from August 11, 2022, to August 16, 2022. 
The time remains the same. 
 
 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

Question: “Please confirm that Siemens will be the Owner’s subcontractor and will not be a 
subcontractor to Contractor, or clarify.” 

Response:   Correct, Siemens is contracted under the Bartlett Regional Hospital. 

https://www.publicpurchase.com/gems/juneau,ak/buyer/public/home
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Question: “Please confirm no work will be required outside of 7:00AM to 5:00PM, or clarify.” 

Response:   The only time CBJ and BRH believes may require outside hours work is during 
equipment delivery and installation performed by Siemens. Contractor will need to 
coordinate their scope of work with BRH/Owner for these times. 

Question: “Please confirm all permits other than Hot Works permits and ICRA Work permits are 
to be paid for and obtained by either Owner or Owner’s designers and that Contractor 
will only be responsible to retrieve and post permits upon issuance, or clarify.” 

Response:  Correct, CBJ will furnish all required permits to contractor and contractor will post in 
the appropriate location. 

Question: “Please confirm all required permits and permissions for demolition and construction 
have been issued, or provide anticipated date the project will be fully permitted by all 
regulatory agencies and approved by any interested parties.” 

Response:   Permits are under review and are expected to be issued in 4-6 weeks from 7/27/2022. 

Question: “Please provide anticipated number of days after bids are submitted until issuance of 
Notice to Proceed.” 

Response:   You can expect it to take 23 to 40 calendar days, but it can be done in as few as 17 
with each party rushing every step. 

Question: “Please confirm area suitable for storing items removed and salvaged by Contractor 
and retained by Owner or for reuse is available inside building where work is taking 
place, or clarify.” 

Response: In the same area used for on-site contractor staging, space is available for temporary 
used casework and fixture storage if needed. Any high value medical equipment 
storage not addressed needs to be coordinated with owner. 

Question: “Please confirm parking plan west of temporary MRI Trailer can be used to safely 
maintain 2-way traffic, or provide preferred routing of 2-way traffic. (G102).” 

Response: Contractor shall provide a traffic control plan prior to work that affects safe 2-way 
traffic and minimizes loss of parking spaces. 

Question: “Please confirm existing sidewalk without modification is acceptable for access to 
temporary MRI Trailer, or provide description of any required modifications on sheet 
G102. (G102)” 

Response: There is no expected modification to sidewalk for access to temporary MRI Trailer. 

Question: “Please confirm existing shielding weights are as listed in Radiation Shielding Design 
by Olympic Health Physics, dated November 2021, or provide existing weights to be 
used. (General Note 1/D102)” 

Response: Olympic Health Physics: There is not call for new shielding in the CT rooms. The 
existing RF shielding is adequate per the “as-built” provided by CBJ from Jan 2011 
from which the report is based on.  

Question: “Please confirm floor mount laser will require removal by Contractor to facilitate 
flooring work. (Demolition Sheet Flag Note 8/D102).”  
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Response: Correction to drawings; floor mounted laser shall be removed and stored by owner. 

Question: “Please confirm Floor MTD Laser will be reinstalled by Owner or Owner’s 
subcontractors after installation of new floor finishes, or clarify. (Demolition Sheet Flag 
Note 8/D102)” 

Response: Confirmed, floor mounted laser shall be reinstalled by owner’s subcontractor after the 
installation of new floor finishes. 

Question: “Please confirm holes left from fasteners being removed as part of demolition scope 
does not constitute “Damage incurred” and will not require repair to existing shielding, 
or clarify. (General Note 2/D102)” 

Response: Holes left from fasteners being removed is acceptable. Those would not constitute 
“damage incurred”. 

Question: “Please confirm “remove 2x4 suspended acoustical ceiling” as shown shall be carried 
in Alternate 1 pricing and not in Base Bid pricing, or clarify. (C1/D102)” 

Response: Base bid includes removing existing grid and acoustical ceiling tiles only as required 
for new work. Alternate 1 pricing includes complete demo of existing grid and 
acoustical ceiling tiles in preparation for new work and new ceiling grid and acoustical 
ceiling tiles.  

Question: “Please confirm ceiling mounted injector to be removed and retained as necessary by 
Owner per Demolition Sheet Flag Note 2 on D102 and not by Contractor per 
Demolition Reflected Ceiling Plan Sheet Flag Note 4 on D102, or clarify.” 

Response: Drawing Correction; ceiling mounted injectors to be removed and retained by 
Owner. Sheet flag note 4 on C1/D102 incorrect.  

Question: “Please confirm removal of abandoned rooftop chiller is not in Contractor’s scope of 
work, or add to Mechanical drawings as noted in General Note 2/D104. (General Note 
2/D104)” 

Response: Confirmed. Removal of abandoned rooftop chiller is not in this projects scope of work. 

Question: “If removal of abandoned rooftop chiller is in Contractor’s scope of work, please 
confirm no roof curb demolition of roof patching is required after removal of 
abandoned rooftop chiller, or clarify. (General Note 2/D104)” 

Response: Not applicable, abandoned rooftop chiller removal is not in this projects scope of work. 

Question: “Please confirm the Siemens drawings referenced are wholly contained in Appendix 
A, dated April 4 2022, or clarify. (Sheet Flag Note 2/A104)” 

Response: The appendix drawings contained shielding requirements only. Please see attached 
supplemental site specific drawings from Siemens for the MRI and CT modalities and 
equipment. 

Question: “Builders Risk is a property coverage and assuming there is no property interest for 
the Architect, necessary architect fees will be included in the B.R. coverage, but it is 
an Owner protection (Owner will have to pay those fees). Please confirm Architect will 
not need protection by Contractor’s Builders Risk Insurance as there is no property 
interest held by Architect, or clarify. (Section 0700 5.2.C.5)” 
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Response: The Architect does not need coverage under the Contractor’s BR policy 

Question: “Please confirm Temporary MRI Trailer will be sourced, delivered, staged, and 
installed by Owner or Owner’s subcontractors and that Contractor is only responsible 
for connecting to source, routing to point of connection, and connecting to temporary 
distribution point above ground temporary utilities, or clarify. (G102)” 

Response: Temporary MRI Trailer will be sourced, delivered, staged and installed by Owner. 
Contractor is responsible for supplying the electrical hook-up ready equipment per the 
electrical drawing, final connections to be by MRI trailer provider. 

Question: “Please confirm injector to be removed and retained as necessary by Owner per 
Demolition Sheet Flag Note 2 on D102 and not by Contractor per Demolition 
Reflected Ceiling Plan Sheet Flag Note 3 on D103, or clarify. “ 

Response: Drawing Correction; ceiling mounted injectors to be removed and retained by Owner. 
Sheet flag note 2 on A1/D103 incorrect. 

Question: “Please confirm ceiling mounted injector to be removed and retained as necessary by 
Owner per Demolition Sheet Flag Note 2 on D102 and not by Contractor per 
Demolition Sheet Flag Note 2 on D103, or clarify.” 

Response: Drawing Correction; ceiling mounted injectors to be removed and retained by Owner. 
Sheet flag note 2 on A1/D103 incorrect.  

Question: “Please confirm flooring and base demolition will not require removal and replacement 
of casework not identified for removal, or clarify.” 

Response: Contractor responsible for removal of casework, furniture and equipment identified in 
the drawings to perform the demo and replacement of flooring and base. Should there 
be casework, furniture or equipment erroneously omitted from the drawings, 
contractor shall coordinate with owner’s representative for the removal of such items 
to perform the flooring and base work. 

Question: “Please indicate where Demolition Sheet Flag Note 5/D104 occurs.” 

Response: Drawing Correction; this sheet flag note should have read “not used” on D104. This 
sheet flag note can be found on A1/D103, sheet flag note 3.  

Question: “Please confirm all ceiling mounted injectors to be reinstalled by Owner or Owners 
subcontractors in coordination with Owner removal and retention per Demolition 
Sheet Flag Note 2 on D102, or clarify.” 

Response: Ceiling mounted injectors to be removed, retained and reinstalled by Owner.  

Question: “Please confirm new wall assembly between Room 1364 and 1314B consists of 3-5/8” 
x 20 ga. metal stud framing with 1 layer GWB Type X each side, or clarify. (A1/C102)” 

Response: Yes, this proposed wall assembly is fine. 

Question: “Please confirm new wall assembly between Room 1364 and 1314B is constructed to 
6” above ceiling, or clarify. (A1/C102)” 

Response: Construct wall full-height to underside of structure above.  
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Question: “Please confirm there is no conflict between Ceiling mount injector and 2’x2’ Supply 
Air at room 1314A, or provide alternate ceiling layout. (C1/A102)” 

Response: Drawing Correction; supply air incorrectly placed. AAI shall update ceiling plan in an 
ASI post bid award. 

Question: “Please confirm Shielding Contractor shall be subcontractor to Owner, or clarify. 
(Sheet Flag Note 1/A104, General Note 1/A104)” 

Response: Shielding contractor shall be subcontractor to the contractor as delegated design.  

Question: “Please identify locations of Sheet Flag Note 3/A104.” 

Response: Drawing Correction; this sheet flag note should have read “not used” on A104. This 
sheet flag note can be found on A1/A103, sheet flag note 2.  

Question: “RF Shielding modifications not shown in Siemens drawings, please provide. (Sheet 
Flag Note 7, A104)” 

Response: Please reference Siemens Detail 2/S101.  There are 2 options for installing the base 
plate, one involves modifications to the floor directly above the RF shielding.  
Alternatively, all-thread may be installed through the shielding by the RF Shielding 
Subcontractor. 

Question: “Please confirm 3-5/8” metal stud framing is acceptable in lieu of 3-1/2” metal stud 
framing, or clarify. (Sheet Flag Note 9 & 12/A104)” 

Response: 3-5/8” metal stud acceptable. 

Question: “Please confirm new wall terminates 6” above ceiling elevation, or clarify. (Sheet Flag 
Note 9/A104)” 

Response: Construct wall full-height to underside of structure above.  

Question: “Please confirm CG not needed at new door 1353-1, or clarify. (A1/A105)” 

Response: Drawing Correction; no corner guards required at new door 1353-1 

Question: “Please confirm electrical trench shown outside of Room 1314A is existing, or show 
associated work on sheets D102 & A102. (B2/A105)” 

Response: Drawing Correction; electrical trench outside of room 1314A on B2/A105 does not 
exist. Please disregard.  

Question: “Please confirm 4’ high impact resistant wall protection is to abut casework only at 
casework not identified for removal and will not be required behind the same, or 
clarify. (A105)” 

Response: 4’ impact resistant wall protection to abut casework not intended for removal.  

Question: “Please confirm RB-1 is to be applied to existing toe kicks for casework not identified 
for removal and will not be required behind the same, or clarify. (A105)” 

Response: Existing casework appears to have existing rubber base applied to toe kick. Intention 
is to replace existing rubber base with new base where this occurs. 
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Question: “Please confirm flooring type at electrical trench is RSF-1, or clarify. (B2/A105)” 

Response: Flooring type is RSF-1 at electrical trench. 

Question: “Please confirm new flooring and base not required below or behind casework not 
identified to be removed, or clarify. (A105)” 

Response: Existing casework appears to have existing rubber base applied to toe kick. Intention 
is to replace existing rubber base with new base where this occurs. Flooring is not 
intended to extend below (underneath) casework intended to remain as-is.  

Question: “Please confirm door frame 1353-1 is HM, or clarify. (A601)” 

Response: Door frame is HM (hollow metal).  

 

 
                                                                                   
 

By:       
Caleb Comas,  

Contract Administrator 
 

Total number of pages contained within this Addendum: 31 

for Caleb Comas
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